
Printed by Linda Williama 8/03/98 l0:23am --· .---.---_ .. _-- -------------- ------------
From: Paula Ialer 
To: Linda Williame 
Subject: fwd: 980936-TC 

•••NOTB•••••••••••••••8/03/98••8:1Sam•• 
Hi Linda, remember this , Visioncomm? 
The title on this docket is changing 
the name from •visioncomm, Inc. to 
VisionComm, Inc. d/b/a Vision 
Communications of Delaware, Inc.• 

It was my understanding that you would 
not change juet the capitalization. 
Pleaae change it back to all amall 
letters on the •from• portion. It 
should read: 

Request for change in name on Pay 
Telephone certificate No. 4581 from 
Vieionco~,. Inc. to VieionComm, Inc. 
d/b/a Vieion Communications of 
Delaware, Inc. 

Thanks. 

Fwd•by:•Linda•William•8/03/98••9:02am•• 
Fwd to: Paula Isler 

Hi Paula. If it should be capital C on 
the from portion we can change it . It 
was the d/b/a - -re concerned with, 
but we can change the from to 
Visioncomm if that is the actual name. 
Thanks. 

Fwd•by:•Paula•Ieler•••8/03/98••9:06am•• 
Fwd to: Linda Williams 

Yes, thanks. 
Fwd•by:•Linda•William•8/03/98••9:11am•• 
Fwd to: Paula Isler 
CC: Kay Flynn, Nonnye Grant 
.. .. . 0 ••• 0 •••••••••••••••••••••••••• t ••• 

We will change per this email. Thank 
you. 

Fwd•by :•Kay•Plynn•••••8/03/98••9 :16•m•• 
Fwd to: Linda William& 
cc: Nonnye Grant 

0 •••••••• • • 0 ........................... . 

Linda, I checked the MCD info for 
•viaioncomm• .•. thare waa a memo from 
CMU dated 6/30 that cban;e the lower 
case •c• to a capital •c• .... doea 
Nonnye need to change the capital to 
lower caee in MCD? Kay 

Fwd•bY: •Lin<Sa•William.•••••••••••••••••• 
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Printed by Linda Williams 8/03/~8 

Fwd~ • o: Kay Flynn---· 

l0:23am -· 
No, it should be capital •c• 
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